May 1, 192%.
SUBJECT: Proposed Hatlonal Fark 1ln Cape Sable District.

¥r. J. V. Hoffman, Vice=Fres.,
Model Land Company,
St. Augustine, Fla.

Dear Sir:

¥r. Thomas P. Denson of Miami, who, with his
associates, purchased the Dewhurst township gometime
age, informs us that he unlerstands Representatlve
Robineau from this County has iatroduced or 1is about
to introduce & Bill in econnection with the proposad
mational Park rropoaition in the Cape Sable Distriet
and it is his information that the Bill contains a
clause providing for a Committee with full power to
act in the matter of copdemnation of the lands, whieh,
if enmcted into a law, might prevent the landowners from
receiving proper compensation for even improved and farm
lands.

Mo doubt you have somecne in Tallahasses keep-
ing you in touch with Rills in which you might be interested
apd Trobably this matter has already been called to your at-
tention, but we are passing the information on to you for
what 1t is worth.

Youra very truly,

FEFPER AND POTTER, INC.

By:




